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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 15 May 2023 2:43 pm
To: assignments
Subject: FW: Pre-repair inspection - Our ref: DP.sl.12217.23.MCS      Your ref: GBH 6134S
Attachments: DP.12217.23.MCS - 12052023.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Assignments Team, 
 
FYNA. 
 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 5:20 PM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'Daniel Poon & Co ' <law@dpco.com.sg>; JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg>; Shirley Leong <shirley@dpco.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Pre-repair inspection - Our ref: DP.sl.12217.23.MCS Your ref: GBH 6134S 
Importance: High 
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please proceed to conduct PRI of vehicle GBF5607L and acknowledge receipt of this new assignment. 
 
 

Katie Lee 
Senior Manager, Claims Division 
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DID (65) 6490 9318  |  Fax (65) 6327 3872  |  Email katielee@uoi.com.sg 
 

 
United Overseas Insurance Limited  
146 Robinson Road, #02-01 UOI Building, Singapore 068909   
www.uoi.com.sg  
 
UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, disclose, distribute or retain the information in any 
way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this 
message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOI nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the 
opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOB Group. 
 

From: Shirley Leong <shirley@dpco.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 3:30 PM 
To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 
Cc: 'Daniel Poon & Co ' <law@dpco.com.sg>; JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Pre-repair inspection - Our ref: DP.sl.12217.23.MCS Your ref: GBH 6134S 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content 
is safe. 
 
Dear Katie,  
 
We refer to your email below.  
 
We will not be appointing any of your appointed surveyor as a single joint expert. 
 
Kindly note that in the event that you are not agreeable to our list of appointed surveyor attached with our email dated 12 May 2023, kindly 
contact the workshop to arrange a pre-repair inspection. 
 
 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
  
Shirley (Claims Administrator) 
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for Daniel C. K. Poon 
Advocate & Solicitor 
   

  

 
133 New Bridge Road 
#11-02 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel: +65 6227 2469 
Fax: +65 6225 2579 
E-mail: law@dpco.com.sg 
Website: www.danielpoonco.com 
  
Note: We do not accept service of Court documents via email 

 
This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform us and then delete it from your system; you should not copy, disclose, or distribute its contents to 
anyone nor act in reliance on this email, as this is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

 
From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 12 May, 2023 3:07 PM 
To: Shirley Leong <shirley@dpco.com.sg> 
Cc: Daniel Poon & Co <law@dpco.com.sg>; JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Pre-repair inspection - Our ref: DP.sl.12217.23.MCS Your ref: GBH 6134S 
Importance: High 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Shirley, 
 
We are not agreeable to your list of surveyor and would propose to appoint M/s LKK Auto Consultant as SJE. 
 
Kindly revert before we proceed.  
 
 

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
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 2:58 PM 
To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 
Cc: Daniel Poon & Co <law@dpco.com.sg> 
Subject: Pre-repair inspection - Our ref: DP.sl.12217.23.MCS Your ref: GBH 6134S  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content 
is safe. 
 

ACCIDENT ON 11 MAY 2023 INVOLVING GBF 5607L AND GBH 6134S  
ALONG COMMONWEALTH AVENUE W & CLEMENTI ROAD JUNCTION  
 
Dear Sirs,  
 
We refer to the above matter.  
 
We enclosed herewith our Pre-repair inspection letter of today’s date for your attention.  
 
Kindly revert.  
 
 
 
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
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